EOFOIA00379712-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:17 PM
To:
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Saturday
FYSA
.__.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection - Field Operations
Houlton, ME Port of Entry

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(on Wednesdays)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (fax)
i (cell)

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senlt: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:49 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: Saturday

| just tried your land line but thought | would send an email in case you are on the road today.

Thanks for the heads up on Saturday — our Border Operations Center has and continues to work through some
possibilities of encountering foreign nationals from these 7 countries...they have been sending communiques out to the
front line informing them on procedures to follow. The information that has been coming out from the BOC has been
consistent with the direction that you gave me on Saturday.

Thanks,

Director NWNB District, Operations Branch
_Canada Border Service Agency / Government of Canada .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) / Tel:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | / TTY: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Directrice pour le district du NONB, Direction générale des opérations
Agence des services frontaliers du Canada / Gouvernement du.Canada._._._____.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1/ TEl. 4 (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) i/ ATS: | (b)(8), (b)7)(C);
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Subject: Executive Order Update
Location: Telecon

Start: 1/30/2017 1:00 PM
End: 1/30/2017 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Required Attendees: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES _
6 (b)(7)E) );
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Resources: Telecon

All

2

You may bring on as many first line supervisors as you can make available. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
wanted to take the time to update you on the current status of the E.O. and otii €Xé¢lition o1 that
mission.

(b)(7)(E)

Pin-} (b)(7)(E) |
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:09 PM

To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Execut|ve Order - Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Attachments: image001.jpg

All

>

To be clear, continue to report as we've instructed as encounters with certain immigrants occur, to (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) The
AOR PDs and the AAPDs will continue to be the conduit for that information. z

If We are contacted by the CAT, those designated may respond to their questions, just be sure to copy the DFO, i w6, el and

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:58:12 PM .

To: Boston Field Office Leadership; FERRARA, WILLIAM: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cct (b)(G), (b)(7}(C) I
| (o)), (b)(7)(0)-

.................

All

>

Please see the message below regarding the standing up of the Crisis Action Team for the Executive Order — Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States please ensure all messages to the CAT are routed through the Boston Field Office.

Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive Order Report - Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the Executive Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(E)
The CAT can be contacted at:
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

All waiver requests will be routed to this mail box.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Ficld Office

Cell:
D (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37:21 PM

CBPBATES00086321
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

: (b)(®}, (b)(7)(C} ; (b){®), (b)}{7)(C) ;

Subject Cn51s Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.
Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive Order Report - Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the Executive Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(bY(7)(E) i

The CAT can be contacted at:
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Unclas

~_)6). (5)7(O)

; b)}(7)(E i

Wammg This doc(:ul)rfeIZt( 1s)UNCLASSlF TED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:01 PM

To: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

those all to goto Boston Field Office Leadership last mght‘? 'Or is that just the ones C-1 has to approve‘?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:!_ (b)), (b)(7)(C) i
Fax: (b)(G), (B)(T)(C)_ 1

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:58:32 PM
To:; (b)(e) (b)(7)(C)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:55:52 PM

To:i __(b)(6), (b)7)C) i

Subject: RE: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

I don't mind asking, but I wanted to make sure I wasn't being dumb first.

A551stant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:55:00 PM

TO:E. (b)(6), (b)(T)C) __; ) ) ) ) )

Subject: RE: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

I don't know. It seems strange that we would not send everything through the field office.

From{ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:18:04 PM

To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _: . . . . .

Subject: RE: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

My blonde is showing, but I am not completely clear on how the works.

All questions about the EO are to go to the CAT. Those messages are to go through the BFO. He also says that we should add the
1

CBPBATES00086323
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enforcement programs department email on all inquiries/correspondence related to the EO.

I don't want to circumvent the BFO on anything but I am to send everything to to EPD and copy the BFO? He said that messages are
to go through them.

Am I convoluting this?

A551stant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Fax (b)(G), (b)T)C) |

Fromi __ (b)(6), (b}7)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:58:12 PM _
To: Boston Field Office Leadership; FERRARA, WILLIAM; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

'(b)(6) {bY{7)C) |
“Subjéct Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

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
i (BX(7)(E) i

The CAT can be contacted at:

All waiver requests will be routed to this mail box.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Ofﬁce of Field Office

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12737:21 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (BY(®); B)I7)(C) I

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | CBP SITROOM- SWOS
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Subject: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.
Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive Order Report - Protecting

the Nation from

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

i._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Unclas
HSDN;
NOC:

JWICS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk

Fax:} (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

BB:

(b)(7)E) ;

iWaming: This d

0]

cument 1S UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt

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

CBPBATES00086325



EOFOIA00379779-00001

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:35 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

Thanks. (b)(5)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:33:27 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(8), (BJ(7)(C)

R _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

eeoalis working on the report. It should be along shortly. (b)(7)(E)

there today from 900 to 1700.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:28 AM

and he is going to be

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

Thank youes. s for the SA.

_____________ -

Anything out of Bangor yet?

William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations

CBPBATES00086326
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Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 9:26:08 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(7)(E) Im sending you an
exception report for your awareness. (b)(7)(E) We do have a flight at
1600, but it should be well over by théfi: '

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:01 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
& (b)(6), (D)7)(C)

Subject: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

. CUSTOhgg
Pt e PROTE b ™
7 =C7%0

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Field Office

Exception Report of Protestors
Date 01/29/2017

PROTESTS planned for Portland International Jetport

Summary: Protest planning posted on FACEBOOK for Portland International Jetport

e Sunday, January 29, 2017, SCBPO was notified that a protest of Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the US was being planned for the Portland International Jetport in the
arrivals/baggage claim area from 1200 to 1400 today.

e Port of Portland air operations has one flight arrival scheduled for 1600 which appears to be outside of the
timeframe set for the protests

e CBP Portland general aviation inspectional area is across the ramp from the main terminal, about a half mile
from the Portland Jetport where the protest will take place.

e No impact to CBP operations or encounters with protestors anticipated.

Submitted by: SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

Thanks!

CBPBATES00086327



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUPERVISORY CBP OFFICER

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
PORTLAND, MAINE

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;PH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

\gf é-i'* 5. Customs and

o Border Protection
T

OFO PROUD

EOFOIA00379779-00003
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i__(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO
Attachments: Exception Report PWM Protestors.doc

Fysa:

How is your protest shaping up? DFO is asking.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:26:08 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FW: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(7)(E) El'm sending you an
exception report for your awareness. | (BY(7)(E)  We do have a flight at
1600, but it should be well over by then.

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:01 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Boston Field Office

Exception Report of Protestors
Date 01/29/2017

P CUSTOA
ol 'ﬁ-“
.g,'D

Fhur;c:hﬁ =
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

Submitted by: SCBPO|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUPERVISORY CBP OFFICER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
PORTLAND, MAINE

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1.5, Customs and
= Border Protection

OFO PROUD

CBPBATES00086330
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ST CuSTO! P
P02 e R PROTE. % )
~i$@" =70

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

e Sunday, January 29, 2017, SCBPO was notified that a protest of Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the US was being planned
for the Portland International Jetport in the arrivals/baggage claim area from 1200
to 1400 today.

e Port of Portland air operations has one flight arrival scheduled for 1600 which
appears to be outside of the timeframe set for the protests

e (CBP Portland general aviation inspectional area is across the ramp from the main
terminal, about a half mile from the Portland Jetport where the protest will take
place.

e No impact to CBP operations or encounters with protestors anticipated.

Submitted by: SCBPO{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

CBPBATES00086331
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:27 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

(b)(7)(E)

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:10 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

Is this ok to forward?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00:47 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

e, P
e R PROTE =)
7 Sim—tT,

s CUSTOAgg

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

e CBP Portland general aviation inspectional area is across the ramp from the main terminal.

e No impact to CBP operations or encounters with protestors anticipated.

1
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Submitted by: SCBPOE (b)(6), (b}7)C)
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUPERVISORY CBP OFFICER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
PORTLAND, MAINE

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'\gf‘ 1.5, Customs and

gy Border Protection
TR

OFO PROUD

EOFOIA00379785-00002
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:26 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i __(b)(6), (b)T)(C) i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

Attachments: Exception Report PWM Protestors.doc

(b)(7)(E) I’'m sending you an

exception report for your awareness. | (b)(7)(E) Ve do have a flight at
1600, but it should be well over by then.

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:01 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Submitted by: SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

CBPBATES00086334



Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUPERVISORY CBP OFFICER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
PORTLAND, MAINE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__iPH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

v LS. Customs and

w Border Protection

OFO PROUD

EOFOIA00379787-00002

CBPBATES00086335



EOFOIA00379788-00001

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

Submitted by: SCBPO [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

CBPBATES00086336
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From: i__(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:10 AM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO
Attachments: Exception Report PWM Protestors.doc

Is this ok to forward?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|
Fax (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00:47 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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

¢ No impact to CBP operations or encounters with protestors anticipated.

Submitted by: SCBPO{ " (b){6), (b)(7)(C)
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

Thanks!

CBPBATES00086337



(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

SUPERVISORY CBP OFFICER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
PORTLAND, MAINE

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | PH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

# LS. Customs and

I @_,ﬁ, I ;
M Border Protection

OFO PROUD

EOFOIA00379790-00002
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
terminal.

e No impact to CBP operations or encounters with protestors anticipated.

Submitted by: SCBPO!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date/Time: 01/29/2017 / 0855

CBPBATES00086339
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:01 AM

To: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)e), (b))

Cc: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Exception Report of PWM Protestors of EO

Attachments: Exception Report PWM Protestors.doc

. STOMg
Gy
3 R F“'ﬂ‘?'; "o .
£ ﬁﬂ " b,

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

Submitted by: SCBPO{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00086340
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
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From: i (b)e), (b)7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:29 AM

To: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Protest against Muslim Ban at Portland Jet port

Private aircraft arrival at 1600 carrying two USC returning from Canada.
Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
Customs & Border Protection
Portland, Maine

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:20:47 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
SubJect Protest against Muslim Ban at Porcland Jet port

(b)(5)

(b)(G), (b)}(7)(C)
Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

Phone:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086343
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:28 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: Protest against Muslim Ban at Portland Jet port
Lo wne]
Can you please write this up?
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine
Phone:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Fax:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:26:54 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Protest against Muslim Ban at Portland Jet port
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:21 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sutl)ject: Protest against Muslim Ban at Portland Jet port

(b)(3)

exception report needed or just a domain awareness email to! (e, )7} and fu o

)

i (b)(6), (b)7)C) |
Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: Protest against Muslim Ban at Portland Jet port
Attachments: 20170129_081319.jpg; 20170129_081310.pg
Importance: High

Our people should be aware of this. It looks like it will be at the main terminal itself and not affect our
operation, but you never know.

......................................

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’
Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

CBPBATES00086345
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Public - Event - by Liz Smith

* o »

Interested Going Share More

oday at 12 PM -2 PM

tarts in about 4 hours - 30° Cloudy

'ortland International Jetport-Maine
)01 Westbrook St, Portland, Maine 04102

About

CBPBATES00086346
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181 Going * 633 Interested

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Details

Come on over to Portland Jetport to take a stand
against the ban on Muslims. A federal judge halted
the ban tonight, but we still need to show our support,

Meet at Arrivals/Baggage Claim. And please respect
the airport staff, city police, and TSA; and do not
impede the flow of regular arriving passengers, Make
sure to park in the paid parking lot. It is illegal to park
and leave your vehicles in front of the airport or leave
them unattended in the cell phone lot,

SIGN IDEAS:

REFUGEES/ALL/MUSLIMS ARE WELCOME HERE
NO TO MUSLIM BAN

LET THEM IN :

| STAND WITH IMMIGRANTS

THANK YOU, ACLUM

THANK YOU, JUDGE DONNELLY!!

(Judge Anne Donnelly on Saturday night granted a
request from the American Civil Liberties Union to

G O o s Al o Yave

CBPBATES00086347
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From: .__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:20 AM

To: _1..{b)e), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0900 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the
ports

Yes understood.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:13 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0900 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Hi ®xe) exrxe)

As with the other reporting, if we have nothing to report we will not be sending a negative report.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:08 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Boston Field Office Leadership
] (b)(7)(E)

cer (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0900 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Negative for Area Port of St Albans. We cleared our issues at Highgate eariler this morning.

(A) Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
St. Albans Area Port

CBPBATES00086348
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St. Albans, VT 05478

Office: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Mobile:: (b)), (b)7)(C) _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__ (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:44:56 AM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0900 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Good Morning.

Please see the tasking below from Field Liaison regarding anyone currently being held at a port of entry as a
result of the executive order.

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location: Name: Status Disposition  Departure flight/time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 50,

If you have anyone in custody as a result of the order please complete the spreadsheet and return to me by 0900

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Desk:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) & BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
’ (B)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) :

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

2

CBPBATES00086349
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Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location: _Name:; Status Disposition__ Departure flight/time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 5D

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I’ve attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chiet

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Unclass:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HSDN: (b)(6), (b)}7)C) N
NOC: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
JWICS: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:{_ (b)), (BIT)C).
Fax:% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
BB:1 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

CBPBATES00086350
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To:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subjéct: Spéecifics nééded on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

. Name: Status Disposition Departure flight/time
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) o

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00086351
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From: i ____(b)e), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:45 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order
Yes Thanks

Im sure we will be getting more guidance soon.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Ofﬁce

Cell:  (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Desk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(1)(C)
Subject RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

10 4. Ifwe get one we'll inspect, vet and call for guidance.

Ass1stant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone: ! (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:40:40 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

See below
The stay applies to the Land Border as well.

No one goes back as a result of the order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

CBPBATES00086352



Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell::__(b)s), (b)7)C)_:

Deski (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).:
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CC” (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

It does apply to land border.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:32:40 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

EOFOIA00379828-00002

Just to confirm. The stay refers to sending back anyone based on the executive order including voluntary departure.

(does this apply at land border POE’s?)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Ofﬁce of Field Ofﬁce

Cell: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
_DeSk; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadershipi (PY(7XE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

The latest guidance from OFO HQ:

CBPBATES00086353
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Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under
the Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but
continue to detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure
actions will remain underway.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell::_(b)(6), (b)T)C)._

IDesk:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:42 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Further guidance that needs to be distributed.

I have responded to the EAC.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

CBPBATES00086354
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Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00086355
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 PM

To:

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

10-4. If we get one we'll inspect, vet and call for guidance.

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:40: 40 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold aII departures order

See below
The stay applies to the Land Border as well.

No one goes back as a result of the order.

(b)(6), (b)(7TXC)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Ofﬁce

Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Desk: ! (b)6), (0)(7)C). !
‘ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:} (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

It does apply to land border.

William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations

CBPBATES00086356
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Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:32:40 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

| just took calls fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fegarding the stay and impact at the Land Border

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

Cell:} (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) |

IDesk:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership (b)(7)(E) :i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

I Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures ordef
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

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IDesk:@ (b)(6), (b)X(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) v

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:42 PM

CBPBATES00086357



To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00379829-00003

Cc:i (B)(6); (BITIC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

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

CBPBATES00086358
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:32 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Peaceful Protest at Airport

I spoke with the Airport Director. The following is all the information he has.
My staftf on duty has been advised.

I will report to duty tomorrow AM and provide updates.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Port Director
Port of Bangor, Maine

267a Godfrey Blvd.

Bangor, Maine 04401

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)e) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:;4:07 PM
To:: (b)(6) it (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EW: Peaceful Protest at Airport

Good Evening,

I want to share with you this notice the airport received through social media. Tomorrow, Sunday from 11am-
4pm, a group from the University of Maine is planning a peaceful protest at the airport to voice opposition to
the Presidents recent executive order. There have been protests today at several airports and there are more

planned tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

...............

(b)(6) :| Airport Director

Bangaor International Airport
BG R Bangor Aviation Services
287 Godfrey Boulevard
Bangor, Maine 04401
O:: (b)(6) '
www.flybangor.com

CBPBATES00086359
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:22 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order
Importance: High

All,

The clarification that I received is that we should take no action of any kind with reference to the EO, regardless
of where the,alien is encountered until we receive further guidance.

Should we encounter anyone, we will have to call for guidance. You should conduct your required inspection
so that we have enough information to provide to the BFO when requesting that guidance. Write it up
according to the template so we may forward up the chain.

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:08:48 PM

To:_AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

All,

This just came out and I have asked for some clarification as to how it aftects the landborder. If we encounter
these folks at air we are to freeze all departures, even voluntary ones, and detain them pending further legal
guidance.

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis seeking clarification and I hope to have it for you before we encounter an affected traveler.

Please notify the Area Port immediately if you encounter an affected traveler.
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:46:46 PM

CBPBATES00086360
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To: Boston Field Office Leadership:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

iSubJect Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures order

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

Desk:i _(b)(6), ()7)(C)_i
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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _ Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:36 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__]

Subject: RE: Maine/VT negative

Awesome thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell: | (b)(6), (bN7)C) ! _
Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:34 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Maine/VT negative

We've instructed our staff to complete a template and send it to the BFO Leadership email address. I've received
nothing either, so Maine is negative.

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:31 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Maine/VT negative
Ok I’'m typing.
I received nothing new for the 2000 report?

If not then just have your staff send me the bullets detailing any exams overnight to me directly so I can report
on the 0500 report.

I do not need negative reports as long as you are reporting all actions associated with the executive order I will
consolidate

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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. Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:35 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Maine/VT negative

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

From:} _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Frar; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:31 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

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

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deski (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:14 PM

To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES

Subject: FW: Boston, MA: Massachusetts District Attorney Press Conference protests outside
the CBP FIS at Boston Logan Airport

Attachments: 20170128_165144 (003).)pg

FYSA.

Protesters outside Logan Airport FIS.

From:;_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:44 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

Cc: Boston Field Office Leadership (b)(7)E) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Boston, MA: Massachusetts District Attorney Press Conference protests outside the CBP FIS at Boston Logan
Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston Field Office
January 28 2017

Situational Awareness

Boston, MA: Massachusetts District Attorney Press Conference protests outside the CBP FIS at Boston
Logan Airport

Summary:

On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a press conference outside the CBP
Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at Boston Logan Airport. The press conference was in response
the Presidential Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and

was covered by two (2) media outlets. Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along

with the Massachusetts State Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Details:

On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a press conference outside the CBP
FIS at Logan Airport. AD Healey spoke out against the Presidential Executive Order. The press conference was
covered by two (2) media outlets.

In addition to the press conference approximately five (5) protesters have gathered outside the CBP FIS at
Logan Airport.
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Logan Airport is entering its peak arrival time for the day with approximately 2700 passengers arriving in the
next 2.5 hours

Massport and the Massachusetts are on site and have been monitoring the situation.

CBP has] (BT (E)
. (b)(TXE) |

s

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !/ Boston Field Office

Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 1738 hours
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:12 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

OK. Thanks for the clarification.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:10 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sorry. To the press and congressional stakeholders.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:;_ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03:50 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

Going over these points, | have a question. AC Friel feels it isn’t acceptable to respond in any way when we get
questions about the EO? When we're conducting a CTR exam, it is easy for someone to say, don’t say anything, but our
folks will be put on the spot. | don’t think that is a practical approach.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership + (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Recap of 1630 conference call

Importance: High

Below is a recap of the EAC call at 1630 today. Many items were discussed and | tried to capture the highlights below. It
was very clear that the situation is rapidly changing and is anticipated that it will be this way for the next 24-48 hours.

e HQ has communicated with many stakeholders in the air industry and the tone was cordial

e No change to the Dual Passport processing procedures
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e DoS did a provisional suspension of Visas. This may cause some folks that should be denied boarding foreign
to slip through and show up at the port

e NTC- all rues have been put into place
o LPR should now be hitting on the Hot List

e If we encounter a LPR TSBD at the land border we will put them into proceedings
o The charge will be 212 (F)
o We will contact ERO and put them into proceedings

oi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

° Information will be received by 1900 outlining procedures for exemption request above my approval level

e  Congressional Affairs
o DAC Kim Lowry asked that all Congressional stakeholder inquiries be sent to the following e-mail address’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

e  We need to report immediately any high profile detentions anq_E_':E_t_?f?_tf‘_E_‘?_HQ

* Immediate telephonic notification will be made to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior Me
= A written report must follow

o  Office of Public Affairs
o AC Friel noted that FAQ and a Web posting will be available this evening

® Continue to refer all inquiries to OPA! e, emeand PAL we, exne

* Don’t provide any answer a no comm&iit 6r a simple answer of | don’t know, according to the AC,
is not acceptable at this juncture

Thanks,
William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00086371



EOFOIA00379847-00001

From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:11 PM
To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES
Subject: FW: Recap of 1630 conference call
Importance: High

All,

FYSA. Here is the update from the DFQ’s call with the EAC late this afternoon.

A couple key points of note:
e  Ports will put into proceedings LPRs we encounter which are confirmed to have aL(b)(7)(E) _____ We've
confirmed support of our friendly neighborhood ERO.
e The DFO must be notified immediately if we have any high-profile detentions or if a protest occurs.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership 1 (b)(7)E) it (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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

No change to the Dual Passport processing procedures

DosS did a provisional suspension of Visas. This may cause some folks that should be denied boarding foreign
to slip through and show up at the port

e  NTC- all rues have been put into place
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
ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ;

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

® Do not engage in conversation with respect to the EQ, just refer

e We need to report immediately any high profile detentions and protests to HQ

* Immediate telephonic notification will be made toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)ior Me
= A written report must follow

e  Office of Public Affairs
o AC Friel noted that FAQ and a Web posting will be available this evening

= Don’t provide any answer a no comment or a simple answer of | don’t know, according to the AC,
is not acceptable at this juncture

Thanks,
William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00086373



EOFOIA00379849-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:07 PM
Ta  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Lpr tsdb subject to the EO

Thanks. Enjoy the rest of your evening.

©

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Lpr tsdb subject to the EO

He will push it up. Depends on the FOD.

L (b)), (b)7)C)_!

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C__)___§
Faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fr0m=§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):!

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03:12 PM
To:: __(b)6), (b)7NC)___ i

Subject: RE: Lpr tsdb subject to the EO

Hope not. Cross that bridge when we get to it.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

outh Portiand, WIE 04106

Main Office Phone#: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Desk Phone#:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Fax#:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent with Good% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02:02 PM

Should we encounter a LPR from one of the 7 nations identified in the EO who is also a TSDB, we have been
instructed to i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks-this is an ever evolving process here.
| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:07 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

| hope it is delicious.

| don’t think there will be any calls. The boss called me about this, though in his notes, he said he was going to have a
conference call with the team. He told me he was going to call Vermont and try to head home. He was tired and had
spent the whole day in the office.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

...........

Blind copied you. We are at dinner now. iw....!s supportive. Above him, who knows.

R

Do you anticipate any further calls tonight?
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

Phot}ezi (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
FaX3§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:59:11 PM
Tox (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: KE: Recap 6r1630 conference call

OK. | agree we're probably not equipped to do one of these on our own right now.
(BTW, | hope you’ve at least had a nice dinner.)
The DFO wants us to make the connection and try to get them to support us, should we encounter a LPR with a TSDB.

Thanks!

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:55 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

I will but we need Chief counsel to help us,write the nta.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Area Port Director
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Portland, Maine

Phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January_28, 2017 6:37:15 PM
To: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Recap of 1630 conference call

e ;
Hi ! e ey !
| S —

get a LPR with a TSDB?

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership s (bX7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

DoS did a provisional suspension of Visas. This may cause some folks that should be denied boarding foreign
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

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

* Immediate telephonic notification will be made to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior Me
* A written report must follow '
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e  Office of Public Affairs
o AC Friel noted that FAQ and a Web posting will be available this evening

®* Continue to refer all inquiries to OPA Malin and : wye), m))c) :

(b)(3)

Thanks,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: _ Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04 PM
To: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Lpr tsdb subject to the EO

He will push it up. Depends on the FOD.
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

Phorllezi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

.................................

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03:12 PM
To:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Lpr tsdb subject to the EO

Hope not. Cross that bridge when we get to it.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SDDO
_1CE ERO Portland, ME Sujb-Ofﬁce
. (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) Z

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Desk Phone#:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell Phonet: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Faxit:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent with Good:  (b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02:02 PM

..............................

Should we encounter a LPR from one of the 7 nations identified in the EO who is also a TSDB, we have been

_instructed to: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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Thanks-this is an ever evolving process here.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

EOFOIA00379851-00002
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:21 PM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES
Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

When cancelling the visa the pertinent section of law 1s 22 CFR 41.122 (h)(3)

Ass1stant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:14:28 PM
To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES
Subject: FW: Questions from Maine

All

1

Please see the answers to the questions posed in today's call.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:08:35 PM

To: QFQ-FIELD LIAISON: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

1. Does the CBP officer physically cancel the visa pursuant to 22CFR41.122(h) when we encounter a non-immigrant we ER or allow
to withdraw under the EO? Yes
2, When we encounter non- applicants arriving from the interior that have been previously admitted (e.g., Somali requesting an

person is not seeking admission at a POE and thus is not subject to EO.
3. What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who is going to
pay for the new visa? Defer all questions regarding visa re-issuances etc to Department of State.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01DO0E30.B35BEEBO]
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain
confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: i __(b)(), (b)7)(C) __On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) 5 OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b){6), (b){7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (BY(TY(C) 5

Subject: RE: Questions from Maine
Sir,
Looping in DXD Hutton who can better answer to this issue.

Best regards.; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division
Ofﬁce

_ ) Mobile _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(7)(E)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:54 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) ;
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Questions from Maine
Liaison,

Please see the questions below with respect to the President’s EO on Extreme Vetting. Additionally, we have taken the step to detain
vessel crew members onboard and are asking for security plans from the vessels to ensure DOBs stay on board.

1. Does the CBP officer physically cancel the visa pursuant to 22CFR41.122(h) when we encounter a non-immigrant we ER or
allow to withdraw under the EO?

2. When we encounter non-applicants arriving from the interior that have been previously admitted (e.g., Somali requesting an
[-94 correction, individual stopping at the port to verify documentary ability for them to reenter ), how should we process them?

3. What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who is going to
pay for the new visa?
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Thank you,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:15 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

Thank you!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:08:35 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; FERRARA, WILLIAM

Ccil (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
i {b){®), (bN7)(C) i
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
1-94 correction, individual stopping at the port to verify documentary ability for them to reenter ), how should we process them? The
person is not seeking admission at a POE and thus is not subject to EO.

5, What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who is going to
pay for the new visa? Defer all questions regarding visa re-issuances etc to Department of State.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC
=L (b)(8), B)T)C)
 (b)(6), (B)7)(C) i |
g (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) :

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

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON {(by7)E)}
(b)7)E) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E
(o5 (®)(6), BYNIC) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E

' Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

CBPBATES00086384
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Sir,

Looping in DXD Hutton who can better answer to this issue.

Best regards,! (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

i (b)(8), (b)(7T)(C) iOffice

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:54 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) >
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

ey ==

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
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
1-94 correction, individual stopping at the port to verify documentary ability for them to reenter ), how should we process them?

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

CBPBATES00086385
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:14 PM
To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES
Subject: FW: Questions from Maine
Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.jpg

All,

Please see the answers to the questions posed in today's call.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:08:35 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; FERRARA, WILLIAM
Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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

2, When we encounter non-applicants arriving from the interior that have been previously admitted (e.g., Somali requesting an
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
:_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 4:17 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)!
(b)(7)(E)  HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cerl (b)(8), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

Sir,

Looping in DXD Hutton who can better answer to this issue.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Mobile
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(7)(E)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:54 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISONi (b)(7)(E) e

G | ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

8. What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who is going to
pay for the new visa?

Thank you,
William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00086387
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:32 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Template

Attachments: (b)(7)(E)
1 have updated the reporting template for Houlton (attached). (bX7)XE)
i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection - Field Operations
Houlton, ME Port of Entry
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i(on Wednesdays)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C i
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cel)

CBPBATES00086388
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston Field Office
January 28, 2016

Houlton, ME: Arrival of Legal Permanent Resident Citizen of Yemen Inadmissible under
Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States-Exemption Granted

Summary:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00086389
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00086390
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22 PM
To: ’ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CBSA Notified

Thank you, Gentlemen! Your promptness is greatly appreciated.

Assistant Area Port Director
Maine Area Port

Phor_lezi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
“OFO Proud”

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _!
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:19 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CBSA Notified

I also let CBSA in the Calais Area know to call me at their convenience with any questions.

From::___(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ___:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:58:18 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CBSA Notified

All

2

I sent bothi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lan email message to give me a call when they have an
opportunity.

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

Jackman, ME

Office of Field Opertions
Desk::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!
Mobile: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52:18 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086391
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Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CBSA Notified

chain of command. I told her that we would notify the proper Chief of Operations of anyone being sent back to
them prior to us doing so, outside of a flagpole.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Houlton, ME Port of Entry

OFO Proud

sent via smartphone

CBPBATES00086392
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: . Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Template update
10-4

Assistant Area Port Director
Maine Area Port

Phoqe:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
“OFO Proud”

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

For now yes. He needs to be able to speak to all the cases associated with the order. vermont had three flag
poles wd and he requested the write up on all of them.

From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:09:31 PM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

Just thinking a little more about it, does the DFO want to get all of the non-exemption requests filling up his email?

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

Thanks!

This begs another question... Does a single POC need to send the non-exemption requests to you or can it be from
anyone in the port? The DFO wants the exemption requests to come from a small group of people, in Maine I've
identified the GS-14 port directors, the AAPDs or myself. | don’t think the others should require the same level of
scrutiny since we are not request a benefit to accomplish it.

CBPBATES00086393
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From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:57 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

Yes that makes perfect sense.

I can just add them up.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:48:20 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

If you need a template for every encounter, wouldn’t it be more simple for you to consolidate them into the reporting
spreadsheet rather than try to reconcile each Area Ports’ templates they sent you? This would alleviate me having to
coordinate our reporting 3 times a day when you already have all the information.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Boston Field Office Leadership (b)(7)E)

Cc:| (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Reporting Template update
All

A couple of updates to the reporting.

Although the template below was originally sent out for use when submitting a request for LPR exemptions this
format should also be used when reporting refugee detentions and other actions associated with this order.

Please make sure to provide a brief synopsis detailing all actions in regards to the executive order including
(Flag poles, ER, WD, UAC) to the Boston Field Oftice Leadership mail box as they occur.

This will alleviate questions when the spreadsheet reporting is completed.

Let me know if you have any questions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell:
Desit (P)E): (B)7NC)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086394
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From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Boston Field Office Leadership (b}7)(E)

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Template Boston, MA: Arrival of Legal Permanent Resident Citizen of Yemen Inadmissible under Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-Exemption Granted

All

2

Please see the bullets below and use as a template for reporting any exemption requests to DFO Ferrara

This is a template please insert any information you deem necessary in the narrative. (names/conveyances and
ports can be easily changed),

As stated on the call, for all exemption requests please have the subjects (b)(7)(E)
prior to requesting approval.

This template can also be used as the comments in your | mme iclose out in order to save time.

If you have any questions or think anything needs to be added please let me know.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston Field Office
January 28, 2016

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00086395
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell:
Dk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086396
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:09 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

Just thinking about it, does the DFO want to get all of the non-exemption requests in his email?

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06 PM
To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28{ 2017 8:48:20 PM
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

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadershipg (b)(7)E)
Cc::i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Reporting Template update

CBPBATES00086397
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

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell:!
Desk. (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership | (b)(7)(E)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

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

As stated on the call, for all exemption requests please have the subjects (b)X7)(E)
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

Border Sécurity Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell:
Desh (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086399
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086400
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Reporting Template update

Again | didn’t copy you...

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}

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

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:57 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Template update

Yes that makes perfect sense.

I can just add them up.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2017 8:48:20 PM
To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

From:i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership (b)(7)E)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Template update

CBPBATES00086401
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

Cell::
Desk! (P)H6): (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership! (b)(7)(E)
Cc:i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

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

As stated on the call, for all exemption requests please have the subjects: (b)(7)E)
prior to requesting approval.

This template can also be used as the comments in your i)/ close out in order to save time.

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell:
Desk! (b)(6), (b)X(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086403
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__}

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Questions from Maine

Sorry | forgot to cc you.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:41 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i _
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Questions from Maine

Mr. Ferrara,

| held a 50 minute call with 23 members of the Maine management team from ports across the State. Pretty good for a
short notice meeting on a weekend. Everyone was receptive and engaged with the information provided. | did receive a
few questions that I'd like to get answers for.

1. Does the CBP officer physically cancel the visa pursuant to 22CFR41.122(h) when we encounter a non-
immigrant we ER or allow to withdraw under the EQ?

2. When we encounter non-applicants arriving from the interior that have been previously admitted (e.g., Somali
requesting an 1-94 correction, individual stopping at the port to verify documentary ability for them to reenter ),
how should we process them?

3. What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who
is going to pay for the new visa?

Your message came out during the call so we got to go over it, too. | advised that there are likely more changes coming.

§ (b6, (b)7C) |
i i
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:28 PM

To: __(b)(6). (B)7)C)__

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Into the United States

CBPBATES00086406
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:18 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Accepted: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

CBPBATES00086407
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Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

Location: Conference:; (b)(7)(E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: i ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Required Attendees: LO1CSUPERVISOR

Resources: Conference:; (b}7)(E)

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:38 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

Where: Conference: (b)(7)(E) '

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086408



EOFOIA00379887-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:17 PM

To: : (b)(6), (bU7)C)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ihas forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Meeting Time
Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

Recipients
LO1CSUPERVISOR

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

CBPBATES00086409



EOFOIA00379888-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:10 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Meeting Time
Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

. Recipients
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

CBPBATES00086410



EOFOIA00379889-00001

Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

Location: Conference:! (b)(7)(E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

QFgaIZEr: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Required Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Resources: Conference: ; (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Assistant Port Director

Field Training/ Less Lethal Instructor
U.S. Customs and Border Protection-OFO

Houlton, Maine Port of Entry

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portions thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message

CBPBATES00086411



From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFOIA00379889-00002

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the

United States

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference:! (b)(7)(E)

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the

call.

(B)E), (B)T)C)

CBPBATES00086412



EOFOIA00379890-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(T)C)____:

Subject: Accepted: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

CBPBATES00086413



EOFOIA00379891-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

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

CBPBATES00086414



EOFOIA00379892-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08 PM

To: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

(b)(6), (b}7)C) Ehas forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Meeting Time
Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

Recipients
PORT OF HOULTON ALL SUPERVISORS

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

CBPBATES00086415



EOFOIA00379894-00001

Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

the United States

Location: Conference: (b)(7)(E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: i (b)(6), (b)}(7)C)

Required Attendees: PORT OF HOULTON ALL SUPERVISORS

Resources: Conference: (b)(7)(E)

If you can make the call, please join us.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Houlton, ME Port of Entry

OFO Proud
sent via smartphone

All times listed are in the following time zone:(UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:38 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United

States

CBPBATES00086416



EOFOIA00379894-00002

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.
Where: Conference: (b)(7)E) '

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086417



EOFOIA00379895-00001

Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

Location: Conference:: (b)(7)(E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Required Attendees:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Resources: (b)(7)(E)

Port Director
Madawaska Port of Entry

Il
(b)(6), (BXT)C) \orye

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:38 PM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

Where: Conference:! {bY{THE) E

CBPBATES00086418



EOFOIA00379895-00002

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086419



EOFOIA00379896-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:07 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Into the United States

CBPBATES00086420



EOFOIA00379897-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:06 PM

To: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __}

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

(b)(6), (b}(7)XC) has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Meeting Time
Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

Recipients

(b)(6), (B)7T)(C) |

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

CBPBATES00086421



EOFOIA00379898-00001

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
Required Attendees: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Resources: Conference:i (b)(7)(E)

Please be on this call. Thank you.

From::___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the

United States

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference:: (b)(7)(E)

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the

call.

CBPBATES00086422



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00379898-00002

CBPBATES00086423



EOFOIA00379899-00001

From: " (b)(6), (B)(7)C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:05 PM
To: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Draft email for all employees

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:00 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Draft email for all employees

: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(b)(3)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:52:55 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: Draft emfiail Tor all émployees ™

Team,

Draft below; any and all comments are welcome.

! i
E (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)}

bt s

sk ok 3k ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ko sk koK ok ok k

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00086424



EOFOIA00379899-00002

(b)(5)

sk ok ok ok sk sk sk koK ok sk osk sk sk ok ok skok

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) icell

CBPBATES00086425



EOFOIA00379900-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:53 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM:! (b)(8Y, (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Draft email for all employees

Team,

Draft below; any and all comments are welcome.

i i
wammmg

EEEEEE RS EEE RS TS

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00086426



EOFOIA00379900-00002

(b)(5)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell

CBPBATES00086427



EOFOIA00379901-00001

From: i___(b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:52 PM

To: :__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

the United States

I will be calling in but I may be a few minutes late to get to an area with cell coverage.

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:38 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:QO PM.
Where: Conference:; (b)(7)(E) :

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086428



EOFOIA00379902-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:52 PM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Into the United States

In line at car wash. Hopefully I get out in time. I'll call as quick as I can.

Port of Bangor, Maine
267a Godfrey Blvd.
Bangor, Maine 04401

........... Y Mt A
V

CBPBATES00086429



EOFOIA00379903-00001

From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:51 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

the United States

Absolutely

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:45:58 PM
To:! {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.
Where: Conference: (b)(7)E) :

Can you call in? You will be paid OT.

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPort Director

Port of Bangor, Maine
267a Godfrey Blvd.
Bangor, Maine 04401

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) __ |
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
Where: Conference: | (b)(7)(E) ;

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), BITNC).

CBPBATES00086430



EOFOIA00379904-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of i (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:46 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Ehas forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

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

CBPBATES00086431



EOFOIA00379905-00001

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

Organizer: _(b)(6), (b)(T7)(C) |
Required Attendees: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Resources: Conference:g (b)(7)(E)
(B)(B), (BXTXC)

Can you call in? You will be paid OT.

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Port Director

Port of Bangor, Maine
267a Godfrey Blvd.
Bangor, Maine 04401

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:38 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuiss Exécutive Order: Protécting the Naticn Trom Foréign Térrorist Entry Into thé United

States

CBPBATES00086432



EOFOIA00379905-00002

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.
Where: Conference (b)(7)(E) i

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00086433



EOFOIA00379907-00001

From: :__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:40 PM

To: (b)), (b)7)(C)

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Into the United States

CBPBATES00086434



EOFOIA00379908-00001

Frams L ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:36 PM

To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES

Subject: FW: Template Boston, MA: Arrival of Legal Permanent Resident Citizen of Yemen

Inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States-Exemption Granted

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Houlton, ME Port of Entry

OFO Proud

sent via smartphone

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13:32 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect Template Boston, MA: Arrival of Legal Permanent Resident Citizen of Yemen Inadm|SS|bIe under Executive
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

CBPBATES00086435



EOFOIA00379908-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086436



EOFOIA00379908-00001

From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:22 PM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Into the United States

CBPBATES00086437



EOFOIA00379910-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of i (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

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

CBPBATES00086438



EOFOIA00379911-00001

Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

the United States

Location: Conference? (b} (7)E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Required Attendees: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Resources: Conference: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Field Operations, Van Buren Maine

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent via mobile device

From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:06:38 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United

States

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:30 PM-8:QO PM.

Where: Conference: i (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00086439



EOFOIA00379911-00002

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086440



EOFOIA00379912-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:14 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Into the United States

CBPBATES00086441



EOFOIA00379913-00001

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Your meeting was forwarded

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

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

CBPBATES00086442



EOFOIA00379914-00001

Subject: FW: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

the United States

Location: Conference:§ (b)(7)(E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Required Attendees:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Optional Attendees:

Resources: Conference: (bX7)(E)

FYI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Jackman, ME
Office of Field Opertions

Desk: |
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:30 PM-8:00 PM.
Where: Conference:: (b)(7)(E) i

CBPBATES00086443



EOFOIA00379914-00002

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the call.

(b)(6), (B)TC) |

CBPBATES00086444



EOFOIA00379918-00001

Subject: Discuss Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States

Location: Conference:i (b)(7)(E)
Start: 1/28/2017 2:30 PM
End: 1/28/2017 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Required Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Resources: Conferenceg (b)(7)E)

All,

Let’s discuss implementation of the EO at 14:30. Please have any available supervisors on the
call.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00086445



EOFOIA00379919-00001

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:

Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:13 AM

To:

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

All

2

There are a lot of moving pieces

Reporting guidance for actions taken related to Executive Order: Protecting the nation
from foreign terrorist entry into the U.S.

to the latest executive order issued by President Trump in regards to any and

all immigrant and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. If we
should encounter any of these people, to include LPRs, refugees, asylees, those claiming credible fear and dual-

citizenship applicants, Callgtbnsr,(bnn(t:lg

| S |

requirements are being fine-tune

or I for instructions on how to proceed. The process and reporting
d and I do not want to put out information at this time which may change in the

near future. We don’t see a lot of individuals from these nations but we should be thinking about them when
reviewing APIS and looking at our vessels.

Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUPERVISORY CBP OFFICER

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

PORTLAND, MAINE

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LEe

"‘gf , 5. Customs and

o Border Protection

OFO PROUD
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:10 AM

To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Execut|ve Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

W111 you ask the flagpole question on the call today?
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:! (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)_;

From:i {b)(8), {b)(7)(C)

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 9: 09 12 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (b}(7)(C)

SubJect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Agreed. We should treat them all the same if they arrive at the POE.

g (b}(6), (bY7)(C)
Port Director
Houlton, ME Port of Entry

OFO Proud

sent via smartphone

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59:01 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Forelgn
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

My two cents is apply it to the flagpoles for now until we can get further clarification.
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):

Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine

Phone:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Fax:__ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ! (b)(8), (b)7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturdav. January 28, 2017 5:38:14 AM

To:_ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance tor Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

i i
i (b)e), ()7 !

(b)(5)

Thanks.
(b)(6), (b)T)(C)
Port Director
Jackman, ME
Office of Field Opertions

Desk:
Mobile (0)(6); (B)7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38:02 AM

To: Boston Field Office Port Directors

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33:23 AM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All

Attached is the template to report the number of encounters from the 7 countries covered by the Executive
Order Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States. BSC Manning will send more
specific guidance on consolidated reporting later today, but for the first report negative reporting WILL NOT be
required.

Thanks,

William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operation
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Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: [~ {5j@, BN on behalf of ¢ (b)(7)E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i___(b)6), (b)7)C)___; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to ¢ (BY(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at | (b)8), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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Subject: FW: Conference Call this A.M.
Location:

Start: 1/28/2017 11:00 AM

End: 1/28/2017 12:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Required Attendees: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Resources: Conference Line #{_(b)(€),(b)7)(C)_: Participant code: ] | (b)(6), (BLYT)C) !

Please participate. Thanks!

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32:19 AM

EOFOIA00379922-00001

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Conference Call this A.M.
When: Saturday, January 28.2017.11.00 AM-12:00 PM. e
Where: Conference Line #: (b)(6), (0)7)C) | Participant code:} (b)), G}7)C) :

APDs you can certainly invite your assistants if you wish. | want to discuss the EO, APD concerns, media,

port needs, situational awareness and how to message this all to the troops.

DFO Ferrara
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From: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:26 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ﬁ
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Jackman, ME
Office of Field Opertions

Desk:
Mobilel (P)(6), (B)(T)C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:15 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Natlon from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:33:54 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) f

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Forelgn
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

=

I dont know.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Do you guys want to weigh in? My sense is that we would. May be a good question to push up.

From:{ (b){6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:38:14 AM
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To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(8), (6)(7}(C) 1
Subject FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
Into the United States

l (b)(ﬁ) (b)TNC) ; '

(b)(5)

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__:
Port Director

Jackman, ME

Ofﬁce of Field Opertions

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38:02 AM

To: Boston Field Office Port Directors

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
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

Attached is the template to report the number of encounters from the 7 countries covered by the Executive Order Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States. BSC Manning will send more specific guidance on consolidated reporting
later today, but for the first report negative reporting WILL NOT be required.

Thanks,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | onbehalfof¢  (b)7)(E) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b){6), (bX{T)(C) i {BY7)NE) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
5 (b)(6), (BI(7)(C) i

Sub] ect: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executlve Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

2
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the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i (b)6), (bY7)C)

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks
in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for
malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as related to this
Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from
the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order
and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at

(b)(7)(E) i Reports must be submitting

using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and
DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: For questions

pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:06 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:33:54 AM

To:___ (b)), (b)T)NC)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:38:14 AM

To:i___ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), )(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
Into the United States

i
E (b){6), (b){7){C) :

(b)(5)

TIIAlRKS,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Jackman, ME
Office of Field Opertions

Desk: i
Mobile(P)(6). (RXT)(C)

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : on behalf of; (b)(T)E) ;

Sent: baturday, Jamiary 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cei (b){8). (b)7)(C) i BITE) R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

bubject Reporting Guidance for Actions '1aken Related 1o EX&cutive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(G) (b)7)(C) |

Ofﬁce of Field Operatlons

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

Using the attached spreadsheet data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time pen'od beginning at 0300 (EST) and ending at

! {BH7HE) i Reports must be submitting
using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and
DHS leadership.
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:38 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(S)

Thanks.

. _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Jackman, ME

Office of Field Opertions

Desk:
Mobile (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

specific guidance on consolidated reporting later today, but for the first report negatlve reportlng WILL NOT be
required.
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Thanks,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken ReIated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROpA: _(b)(E), (b)(7)(C) /S
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consohdate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

one) i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre- Clearance

FROM: (D)), (B)(T)(C) | e i)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
Jrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at

(b}7)E) : For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
coq_t_q_qg_l}y_an Hutton Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs atiwe.wme
(b)(e) (b)(7)(C) |
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b er B0 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber L
: Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters : DFO
Fear Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
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From: L__(b)6), (b)T)C). __:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:06 AM

To: i _(b)(8), (b)7)(C) i

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

Attached is the template to report the number of encounters from the. 7 conntries covered by the Executive Order  Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States. BSCi P48} ii]] send more specific guidance on consolidated reporting

later today, but for the first report negative reporting WILL NOT be required.

Thanks,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; {b)(6), (b}7)(C) on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)T)C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i (b){e),(b)7){C) i/s/
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
0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO
Field Liaison: (b)(7)(E) i Reports must be submitting
using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these reports 1nto a final report senior CBP and
DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: __ (b)7)E) | For questions

[ ISR Srng? 3. St Sy’ SRS

pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and

Passenger Programs at  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: )Y, BIC | e
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
(b)(7)(E)  iFor questions pertaining to the implemenlation of the new policy, please
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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:44 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: DFO Call

OK. Thanks.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:42:59 PM
To:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DFO Call

Yes.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Houlton, ME Port of Entry

OFO Proud

sent via smartphone

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:25:31 PM
To:! (b){(6), (b}(7)(C) i
Subject: DFO Call

We're you on the DFO call about the executive order?
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

FYI

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Friday, January 27, 2017 10:38 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Friday, January 27,

2017 10:31:59 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Assistant Arca Port Direc
Portland, Maine

tor

From:{ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

) i

Sent: Friday. January 27

2017 10:28:52 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

i (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

IR AN S A I B4

President Trump signed an executive order that we have to execute immediately . Here is how I understand it, but I'm sure there will

be refinements.

Should we encounter any travelers (immigrant or nonimmigrant is immaterial) who are citizens of Sudan, Iran, Syria, Yemen, Libya,
Iraq, or Somalia (does not apply to A's, C-2, G1-G4) they are not permitted to enter the US for the next 90 days.

We are to conduct a full i

(b)(7)E)

i Travelers should be allowed to

withdraw their applicatioh for admission and return foreign._If the travele
212 (f) and only the DFO can grant it. Get the case facts, (b)(7)(E)

1 15 an LPR then he/she will require a waiver to enter as per

and contact the area port to further the request to the DFO.

We are of course processing credible fear claims, but make sure that the alien understands how the process works.

We have a daily 5am reporting requirement should we encounter anyone. Make sure we have the particulars so we can report. I don't

have a format yet.

Please make sure you track any monies expended on these cases. Maybe we can recoup later.

Should you encounter a person who is a dual national. He/she should be processed according to the nationality of the passport which
he/she presents on primary.

More updates to follow, 1

| (B)(6), (B)T)C) |

am surc.

Assistant Area Port Director

Portland, Maine
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Phone: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
Fax:| (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ]

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:36:39 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

EOFOIA00379957-00002

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To. HOFFMAN. TODD A (b)(6), (bXTHC)

{HUTTON. JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B}{6), (B HT}

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i LANDFRIED, PHIL A <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK TODSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To. WAGNER. JOHN P

(b)(6), (B)(N)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iFLANAGAN, PATRICK S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

CBPBATES00086468



EOFOIA00379958-00001

From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:38 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Sure-anyone you think.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From::____(b)(s), (b)7)C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:37:16 PM
To:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:31:59 PM

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Ps We are to refer any media to' (ye), bx7ic) jor i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ipublic affairs.

Assrstant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:| i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:28:52 PM

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

President Trﬁmp signed an executive order that we have to execute immediately . Here is how I understand it, but I'm sure there will
be refinements.

Should we encounter any travelers (immigrant or nonimmigrant is immaterial) who are citizens of Sudan, Iran, Syria, Yemen, Libya,
Iraq, or Somalia (does not apply to A's, C-2, G1-G4) they are not permitted to enter the US for the next 90 days.

We are to conduct (b)(7)(E) i Travelers should be allowed to
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

More updates to follow, I am sure.

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phone:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___!

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

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i LANDFRIED, PHIL A !

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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g (B){6}, (BY7IC] MURDOCK, JUDSON W
<JUDSON.W.MURDOCK @cbp.dhs.gov>;} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
: (06, BNTE) ‘FLANAGAN. PATRICK §

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: i__(0b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ !

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:36 PM

To: AREA PORT OF PORTLAND 2ND LINES

Subject: FW: This evenings call

All,

The DFO makes a good point. '} (b) (5) Exercising vigilance is important to ensure the safety of our employees.

From:____ (b)), (b)7)(C) .|

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:28:55 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _ ;
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: This evenings call

Great point sir. We all might be looked upon as the extension of this EO so when we are traveling to and from work, cover clothing
should be highly encouraged during musters.

Hou, enoj
i

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:21 PM

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: This evenings call

Gents,

With all the changes that the latest executive order brings, i (b)(5) :
! b\{(5 ¢ need to ensure that we talk to our troops and reinforce the need to be professional when dealing

I POTSTITTAl SIGATIOS Al Tiost importantly stay vigilant both on and off duty.

We will most likely have a discussion tomorrow morning on steps we may want to take to ensure that we are able to message and
react to situations.

Thanks,
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00086472



EOFOIA00379966-00001

From: :__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:29 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx
Importance: High

President Trump signed an executive order that we have to execute immediately . Here is how I understand it,
but I'm sure there will be refinements.

Should we encounter any travelers (immigrant or nonimmigrant is immaterial) who are citizens of Sudan, Iran,
Syria, Yemen, Libya, Iraq, or Somalia (does not apply to A's, C-2, G1-G4) they are not permitted to enter the
US for the next 90 days.

We are to conduct (bX7)(E) : Travelers should
be allowed to withdraw their application tor admission and return toreign. It the traveler 1s an LPR then he/she
will require a waiver to enter as per 212 (f) and only the DFO can grant it. Get the case facts, (b)(7)(E) '

and contact the area port to further the request to the DFO.

We are of course processing credible fear claims, but make sure that the alien understands how the process
works.

We have a daily Sam reporting requirement should we encounter anyone. Make sure we have the particulars so
we can report. [ don't have a format yet.

Please make sure you track any monies expended on these cases. Maybe we can recoup later.

Should you encounter a person who is a dual national. He/she should be processed according to the nationality
of the passport which he/she presents on primary.

More updates to follow, I am sure.

Assistant Area Port Director
Portland, Maine

Phones (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
Office; __ (b)(6), (B)T)C)

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMESR | (b)(6), (b)TC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢ LANDERIED, PHIL A’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

ubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P $ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to wvalidity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or 1in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:24 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

You're welcome.

From::  (b)(6), (b)7HC) !

Sent; Friday, January 27. 2017 10:13:59 PM

Toi (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ _ Port Director

Port of Bangor, Maine
267a Godfrey Blvd.
Bangor, Maine 04401

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:04:14 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

In case you didn't get it

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

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ i
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(8), (L)THC) __ i

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

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) i LANDFRIED. PHIL A | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C) ; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:24 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: This evenings call

10-4.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:20:46 PM

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: This evenings call

Gents,

With all the changes that the latest executive order brings,

(b)(5)

i (b)(5) iWe need to ensure that we talK 16 6l TTO0pS aid TeTorce he ieed 10 be Professional Wiicii dealiilg

with potential situations and most importantly stay vigilant both on and off duty.

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
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From: t___(b)(6), (b)7)C) __:

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:04 PM

To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:; (!2_)__(6)__(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 20179:07:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._i

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US CuS_t_(_)_IE_l_S_&_l_I_I_g__]_?_)_()_I_‘_(_ieI‘ Protection

Ofﬁce i._.{b}6), (bYTHC) _ i
Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:{ __(b)(6), ()(7)(C) __:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A + (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sub]ect FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
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_To: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

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
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From: i ____(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Friday, January 27, 2017 9:52 PM
To: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Order

Thanks. Never a dull moment.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:43:57 PM

ca___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order

That is my understanding. Full E(bnma:l and get all the details beforehand.

Lomnmsmid

From::__ (b)(6), (bY7)C) __}

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:40:59 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: Executive Order

If we get a LPR we are to call the area port to request a waiver correct?

We will allow non immigrants to withdraw.
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Subject: FW: Single Issue Call with DFO Ferrara ****THIS EVENING****
Location: Conference Line #{ (b)(7)(E) | Participant code: {__ (b)(7)(E)__}
Start: 1/27/2017 9:15 PM

End: 1/27/2017 9:45 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Received

Organizer: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Required Attendees: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Resources: Conference Line #(b)(7)(E) ----- Participant codei(b)(7)(E)

My apologies. Did not hear the single bing. Can you brief me if | call either of you?

(b)e), (p)7)c) _ iPort Director

Port of Bangor, Maine
267a Godfrey Blvd.
Bangor, Maine 04401

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘on behalf of FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:56:11 PM

To: Boston Field Office Port Directors; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(OCQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect Slngle Issue Call with DFO Ferrara ****THIS EVENING****

All;

Please be advised that DFO Ferrara is asking for your participation on this very important conference call that will
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discuss critical and sensitive information regarding the Executive Order that was signed by the President earlier
this evening. Please be on the call if possible by 9:15 p.m. or 2115 this evening. DFO Ferrara will be most likely
joining us at that time or very shortly after in order to brief us.

Call in information for you to utilize is stated above in the invitation.

Thank you;
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From: .___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Call notes

Call notes

Iran, iraq, Sudan samollia, yemen, libiya

Process PP presented, do not work duals if not presented.
Credible fear still applicable

LPR waivers by the DFO

All other waivers by DHS SEC

VISAS TO BE CANCELLED By DOS
Reporting requirements by 0500 daily
A & G visas exempt for now

212 F waiver

Withdrawals

Inquiries to BFO PAO

DOCUMENT OT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD
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From:  (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:18 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Executive order

Will be standing by.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:51:52 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive order

Team

I will be getting on a conference call at 2100 regarding the extreme vetting executive order that was signed this evening,

After the call I am sure that immediate actions will be need that may necessitate a call this evening.

Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:40 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: URGENT - Congressional Inquiry for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Thx Bill.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:38 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - Congressional Inquiry for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

FYSA-l am sure you are aware.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:36 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R </ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A <l (b)(6), (b)(7)C) />, ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
i (b)(7)(E) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: URGENT - Congressional Inquiry fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good afternoon,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ ;

Subject: FW: URGENT - Congressional Inquiry for | (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

DFO

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

= (B)6), (BXTNC)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03..2017 3:07 PM ,

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: URGENT - Congressional Inquiry fori (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: HUTTON, JAMES R [mailto:JAMES.R.HUTTON@CBP.DHS.GOV]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:33 PM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ¢ | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _
Subject: URGENT - Congressional Inquiry for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Importance: High

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
_Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X¥n
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

Sent: Frlday, February 03, 2017 2:10:18 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) .
Cc:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __iHOFFMAN, TODD A;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)________________________;, HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Frlday, February 03, 2017 2:06:03 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

s
~

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Consular Officer

U.S. Department of State
Congressional Liaison Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Check out State's Congressional website at travel.state.gov/congress/

From:: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:39 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Dear i o, e

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Frlday February 3, 2017 10:27 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry for: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Please fill out the following template and return it to me for EACH traveler, in the same email.
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Consular Officer

U.S. Department of State
Congressional Liaison Office
Washington, D.C. 20510

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Check out State's Congressional website at travel.state.gov/congress/
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, Fébruary 03, 2017 1:01PM
To:!
Y | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . .
Subject: Congressional Inquiry for, (b)(6), (b}7)C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Best,
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

.................................

Director of Constituent Services
Office U.S. Senator Kamala D, Harris

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Attachments:
1:

21 (B)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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s (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

rom:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
ent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:29 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_{b)6). (b)(7)(C)

i‘scrtmtz‘ct‘:‘'Cc'ﬁg'rze'S'S'ro'ﬁ'arr'r'ﬁ'q‘urrg'/"f'dri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Please let me know if you have any questions. We really appreciate your help,’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

i (b)(6), (LXTNC) |

Lisidodidiaiania

D t fC nstituent Services
O]_‘ﬁ e U.S. Senator Kamala D. Harris

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FERRARA, WILLIAM;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Message - Troop F

All - DHS just hosted a press call with a few target national media outlets to provide some clarity however we
are still waiting an official statement and FAQs. Will advise when they are posted to CBP.gov.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Public Affairs Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) }(office)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell)
For urgent after-hours media matters, contact:
cbpmediarelations@dhs.gov

Follow CBP in New England on Twitter @CBPNorthEast

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:16:00 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), (b)(T)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Situational Awareness Message - Troop

All

2

FYI

2

The Massachusetts State Police have called in additional troopers from 4 other barracks to assist with the protest
at Logan Airport.

The protest crowd has grown to approximately 400 individuals

The protest is peaceful as of now.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

CBPBATES00093846



Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk '] i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:09 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Fwd: Situational Awareness Message - Troop F

Fyi

SubJect Fwd Sltuational Awareness Message - Troop F

FYI, I am heading in to Term E.

EOFOIA00041144-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: January 28. 2017 at 82834 PM EST

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2080 Command Staif" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Message - Troop F

Update #3:

Update #2: The number of protesters on scene has increased to approximately 50

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Protesters are peaceful at this time.

Update #1: | (b)(7)(E)
E (b)(7)(E)

SAM-Y Message from Troop F
Incident: Protest at Terminal E

Incident Date/Time: January 28, 2017 ongoing

CBPBATES00093847
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Incident Location: Logan Airport Terminal E - Arrivals

Agencies/Units Involved: MSP and Massport

Gist: A small peaceful protest of five (5) to ten (10) individuals is currently taking place inside Logan International Airport's Terminal
E lower level. The protest is in response to the recent Presidential Executive Order related to immigration. News media is on scene
interviewing individuals. MSP and Massport are on scene monitoring the situation.

i (b)(7)(E) Ecommunications on Facebook and Twitter encouraging protesters to gather at Terminal E between 7 and 10
PM this evening. One Facebook page shows 526 interested and 152 going.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Massachusetts State Police - Troop F

~Lactical Onerations Commander

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“rmpseoustor; e 02128

Ph :
LhonE L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:17 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS : (b)(7)(E) :
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) { MILLER, TROY A} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CONROY, DONALD E
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ | BYT)E) j

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Directors,
Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:

¢  You have waiver authority for:
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.
o First time refugees.
o Remaining in-scope categories — C1 approval required. Delegation request to DFOs is currently
_ with the S1. We hope to have today.

o | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) » The Department of State still has not agreed to
"Telectronically Tévoke visas for in-scope travelers. Wig continue to push at all levels.

e Issued WD guidance based on court order.

e Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for
the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United
States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

e (1, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls.

e  We’re working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes
expected soon.

e We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today.

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive
Order:

1/30 email: court compliance on WD

1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals

1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival

1/28 email: Waiver Routing (b)(7)(E) added to routing

on 1/29.

1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo
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I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the
Crisis Action Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at ; (b)(T)(E) i

L__(b)7)E) !

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Name: DHS Secretary Kelly Press Conference
20170131.mp4

Comments: Document Provided in Native Format
Only
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